From: Bottorff, Thomas E
Sent: 9/13/2012 11:34:47 AM

To: 'Lindh, Frank' (frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Doll, Laura
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: RE: letter to Dennis Herrera SF City Attorney

Frank,
Thanks; we'll try to complete this work as soon as possible.

Tom

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 11:20 AM

To: Doll, Laura; Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E
Cc: Clanon, Paul

Subject: Fwd: letter 1o Dennis Herrera SF City Attorney

Subject: Fwd: letter to Dennis Herrera SF City Attorney

FYI - Please see attached letter, sent today to San Francisco City Attorney
Dennis Herrera, regarding cast iron gas pipe replacement in San Francisco.

Begin forwarded message:

From: <charlene lundy@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: September 13,2012 9:07:26 AM PDT
To: <tdp@cpuc.ca.gov>, <cdl@cpuc.ca.gov>
Ce: <frl@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: letter to Dennis Herrera SF City Attorney
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